From: Ray & Barbara Bolt <|||| |

Sent: Tuesday, September 11,2018 1:02 AM
To: Robert Bowers <r.bowers@onedingo.com>
Subject: Re: meanwhile, on israel tv

This video didn’t upset me in the way the first one did. The first video mocked Jesus on the Cross and the
teaching was terrible!!! She said Jesus was not an honorable Man and that He was an enemy of the Jewish
People and that is not true. Hitting the guierella in the face with the hammer was TERRIBLE. And it’s a video
to brainwash the Israeli children :-(.

The second video was just an ANGRY man yelling and cussing. Yes, he did say terrible things about Jesus and
about Christians - but, in his case I felt that he was a man who needs to be prayed for. Yes, we should also
pray for the woman in the first video too, AND for ALL involved in planning and making that video - I
perceived a WHOLE DIFFERENT TYPE OF AND DEEPER EVIL AROUND THE FIRST VIDEO. AND, 1
THINK, IT WAS MADE FOR BRAINWASHING CHILDREN (AND OTHERS). :~

On Mon, Sep 10, 2018 at 20:41 Robert Bowers <r.bowers(@onedingo.com> wrote:
- On Mon, 10 Sep 2018 18:26:05 -0400

"Ray & Barbara Bolt" <[ - V' rote:

- >This might just be the MOST HORRIBLE video I've EVER WATCHED :-(. Even
- >WORSE - 1 think it’s a video made for the Israeli children :~(.
L3

~ let me see if i can up the ante then.

14 If my people, which are called by my name, shall humble themselves, and pray, and seek my face, and turn
from their wicked ways; then will T hear from heaven, and will forgive their sin, and will heal their land. 2
Chronicles 7:14 (King James Version)
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